' an990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

i Open to Public

Department of the Treas

Internal Reverue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7/01 , 2020, and ending 6/30 ,20 2021

B Check if applicable: Cc D Employer identification number
Address change COMMONWEAL 94~2366094

451 MESA ROAD
BOLINAS, CA 94924

Name change
Initial retumn
Final return/terminated

Amended return

E Telephone number

415-779-1008

F Name and address of principal officer: MICH_AEL LERNER
SAME AS C ABOVE

Application pending

G Gross receipts $ 5,765,503.
H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? Yes X No
H(b) Are all subordinates included? Yes No

if "No,” attach a list. See instructions

I Taceremptstatus:  [X[5010)3) [ [501(0) ¢ )< (insertno) | l4947@yyor [ [527
J Website: » WWW.COMMONWEAL.ORG H(c) Group exemption number P
Form of organization: t}gCorporation l I Trust L ] Association U Other ™ I L Year of formation: 1976 ‘ M State of legal domicile: CA

Summary
Briefly describe the organization's mission o most significant activities:COMMONWEAL OPERATES IN THREE CORE ____
g|  FIELDS - HEALTH AND HEALING, ART AND EDUCATION, AND ENVIRONMENT AND JUSTICE. _____
g|  WITHIN THOSE FIELDS, COMMONWEAL INCUBATES AND SUPPORTS A DOZEN DIFFERENT PROGRAMS _
£l  IN CANCER, HEALTH PROFESSIONALS EDUCATION, ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH, (CONT. ON SCH 0) __
% 2 Check this box » if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
©S1 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line Ta)................................ ... 3 7
ﬁ 4- Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b).................. .. .. 4 4
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line 2a) . ...................... ... 5 g4
=| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSAIY). ...............................ciiiiiiiii 6 46
é’; 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line 12 ... .. ... . . . . ... 7a 21,000.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part f, line 11. ... . ... ... ... ... ... ..... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, fine Th. ... 4,429,684, 3,829,788.
21 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line 2g) .. ... ... ... . 674,364. 386,075,
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ........................ 66,993. 311,085.
& | 11 Other revenue (Part VHIi, column {A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e)................ 109,136. 159,861.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12). . ... 5,280,177. 4,686,809,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), fines 1-3). ..................... 158, 793. 22,624.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line &) .........................
o 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10). .. .. 2,242,844, 1,819,470.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part X, column (A), line 11e)............ ............ ..
g- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 122,736. I -
w 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11£-24e). ... .................. ... 1,582, 368. 1,630,914,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)............. 3,994, 005. 3,473,008.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12.. ... ... ... .. ... ... ... ... 1,286,172. 1,213,801.
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Totalassets (Part X, 1INe 16} . ... ..ooovree 8,112, 944. 5,218, 600.
&3 21 Total liabilities (Part X, in@ 26) . . ... ... oo 734,173. 858,881.
2‘% 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20.................. ... ... . 7,378,771. 8,359,719.

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, 1 declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and

complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Si gn Signature of officer Date
Here p VANESSA MARCOTTE CFO
Type or print name and title
PrintfType preparer's name Preparer'g , signature Date Check u if PTIN
i Clanniten L. Ltk 514122
Paid JENNIFER L. RUTH ?Wﬁc@qfﬁfé» L A2l selt-employed  |PO0854240
Preparer |[Fimsname * BREGANTE + COMPANY¥ LLP,CPA'S
Use Only |ims aosess ™ 301 BATTERY ST, 2 MEZZANINE Fimis EIN > 94~2861940
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111 Proreno. (415) 777-1001

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

B] Yes

l_JNo

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAQIOIL 01/19/21

Form 998 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) COMMONWEAL 94-2366094 Page 2
Par Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part 1l ... ... .. . . . .
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

FOrm 990 or 990-EZ2 .. .. ..o oo [] Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . .. D Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 362,854. including grants of § 1,500.) Revenue $ )
BEYOND CONVENTIONAL CANCER THERAPIES:

4¢ (Code: ) (Expenses $ 312,195, including grants of § ) (Revenue $ 225,100.)
VISUAL THINKING STRATEGIES:

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule 0.) SEE SCHEDULE O
(Expenses  $ 1,759, 631. including grants of $ 22,624, ) (Revenue $ 160,975.)
4e Total program service expenses » 2,762,392,

BAA TEEAO102L  10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) COMMONWEAL 94-2366094 Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes| No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? i 'Yes,’ complete

Schedule A ... 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors See instructions?. . ................... .. 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates

for public office? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part [ ... . . . . . . . . 3 X
4 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization eng%ge in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election

in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes, complete Schedule C, Part 1] ... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 X

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part Il ... . .. 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amouns in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D,

At 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the

environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il ... ...... ... ............ 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,'

complete Schedule D, Part Il .. .. . 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part 1V. .. .. . 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V.. .. .. . . . . . 10 X

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VI, 1X,
or X as applicable.

....................................................................................................... 11a

b Did the organization report an amount for investments ~ other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... .. ... . . . . . . . . . . . i ... 11b
c Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl .. ... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . i 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported

in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes, complete Schedule D, Part IX. ... ... . . . . . . . . . 11d] X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 252 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. . .. .. 1le X

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X ... | 11| X

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete

Schedule D, Parts X1 and X ... 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f 'Yes,” and
if the organization answered ‘No’ to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X| and Xil is optional. ............. ... 12b] X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E....................... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?........................... 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued

at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Land IV ... ... .. . . . . . . 14b) X
15 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any

foreign organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV. ... . . . . . . . . . . . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to

or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts lil and IV . ... . . . . . . . . . . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for grofessiona! fundraising services on Part X,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | See instructions. ... ... ... ... .. ... ... ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI,

lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il...... ... ... . . . . . . . . 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f ‘Yes,’

complete Schedule G, Part 1L .. .. . . . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule H......................... .. 20a X

b If "Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ............ ... 20b

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part iX, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts land Il...................... 21 X

BAA TEEAOIO3L 10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)




Form 990 (2020) COMMONWEAL 894-2366094

Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts Tand Il . ... . . . . . . . 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If ‘Yes,’ complete
Schedule J. ... 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If ‘Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If 'No, 'go to line 25a. ... ... ... .. . . . . . . . . 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. ................. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any fax-exempl DONGS? .o 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? .............. . .. 24d
252a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part!........................ ... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes, ' complete
Schedule L, Part L. ... 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% controlled entity
or family member of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il........ . ... .. . . . . . .. ... ... ..... 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il .. ... .. . . . .. 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f
Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV. . .. . . 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV ....................... 28b| X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28h7? If
Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. ............. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. ... ... .. .. . . . . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part | . . . ... 31 X
32 Did the organization seil, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part IL.. ... . 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part L ... ... . . . . . . . . . . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV,
and Part V, lIne 1. 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(0)(13)2. ... ... i, 35a X
b If 'Yes' o line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line2...... .................... 35b
36 Section 501(cX3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Scheduie R, Part V, line 2. .. . . . . . . . . . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part VI...................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. ... ... ... . ... . . . . . . .. . . . 38 X
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis-Part V. . ... ... ... i o
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable .. ... ... ... 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings 1o Prize WINNEIS? ... ... .

BAA TEEAD104L 1007720

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) COMMONWEAL 94-2366084

Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. . ... 2a 94
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . ... ... ... .. 2b] X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ‘ B
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?. ....................... 3a] X
b If "Yes, has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f ‘No* fo line 3b, provide an explanationon Schedule 0. ... ... .. ... .. . . . . .. ... . . ... ... 3b] X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ......... 4a X
b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country» ‘ -
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ................... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?............ 5b X
c If 'Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7. .. ... .. . .. .. 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ........... ... .. . . .. ... ... . ... ... 6a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductble . 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a 7payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the payor?. .. 7a X
b If 'Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... ....................... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
FOrm BB 7 7¢ X
d If 'Yes,’ indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year. .. ....................... I 7d| .
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. ... ... ... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?. . .......... 71 X
g If the organization received a coniribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
as required?. . PP 749
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
FOrm T008-C7 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring -
organization have excess business holdings at any time duringthe year?. ...... ... ... ... ........ ... ......... . tz
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. .
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . .................. ... ... Qa
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ..................... 9b
10 Section 501(c)X7) organizations. Enter: |
a initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIil, line 12...................... 10a }—'
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 12, for public use of club facilities. . . .. 10h .
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. ............ ... .. ... ... ... ... . . . ... Ta
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.). .......... ... ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412.. ... ...... ..
b If *Yes,’ enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. .. .. .. ! 12b|
13 Section 501(c)X29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans inmore thanone state? .. ............ . ... ... ....... ...
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans......................... 13b
c Enter the amountof reserves onhand .............. ... ... .. . .. ... . 13c -
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?. ........................... 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,’ provide an explanation on Schedule O............. .. 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) Uring the Year? . ... ... ... . e 15 X
If 'Yes,' see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. -
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?... ... .. 16 X
If 'Yes,' complete Form 4720, Scheduie O.

BAA TEEAO105L  10/07/20

Form 990 (2020



Form 990 (2020) COMMONWEAL 84~-2366094 Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI ... ... ... .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. ... .. la 7
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad .
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent. . . .. 1b 4
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ... .. .. 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?. ........................ 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed? . ... ... 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?.............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?. . ... . . . 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body? . ... o . 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? .. ... ... . X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
aThe governing DoAY 2. ... ..o X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. ... ... .. ... . . ... . . .. 8b] X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vi, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? /f 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses on Schedule Q. ....... ... .. ... ............ 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?.......... ... .. ... .. . . ... . ... . .. ... 10a X
b If 'Yes,’ did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's eXempt DUTPOSEST . .. . ... . . L 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 fo all members of its governing body before filingthe form?. . ... ................. 11a; X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. SEE SCHEDULE O =
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘No,'gotoline 13.. ... ... ... . .. ... . ... ... ......... 12al X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
10 CONTiCES ? . 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this was done ... SEE. SCHEDULE . O . . . 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. .. ... .. 13 | X
14 Did the organization have & written document retention and destruction policy?. ......... ... ... .. ... ... ... ... ...... 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent ‘
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? o
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . SEE . SCHEDULE. .O.................... ... 15a] X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. ... ... .. ... . .. . . . . . . 15b] X
if 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). _
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a .
taxable entity during the year?. ... 16a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its -
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the Lo
organization’'s exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. ... ... ... .. 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » AZ CA ID MD MI OR NY WA TN

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website D Another's website D Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to

the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records »

VANESSA MARCOTTE 451 MESA ROAD BOLINAS CA 94924 415-779-1008
BAA TEEAOI06L 10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) COMMONWEAL _ 94-2366094 Page 7
Part Vil | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine inthis Part VUL, ... . .. . . . . D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.
@ List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
@ List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

© List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
, (B) | i one box, aniess pereen o) ©) *
Name and title Average is both an officer and a Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
Moer | rectomirustee) e raanisation” | roraieh oreanations of other
(Igfgﬁy g_ ';" Z a% g § % ”Q" (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1039-MISC) C‘;hmeprfzgga?%agon
h%f; ;gr 3 [ Ela 3 g 2 g‘go o?gangaatigns
organiza- 5: 2, § R §
tions =t = b 3
s BE %) T
line) g8 g
_ MICHAEL LERNER _ __ ________ _30_
CHAIRMAN 8 X X 0. 180,084. 35,369.
_@_OREN SLOZBERG _ _____ ______|_40_
EX. DIR. & SEC. 2 X 132,314. 0. 32,117,
@ ARLENE ALLSMAN _ _____ ____ | _ 40 _
COo0 2 X 110,702. 0. 29,715,
_@_VANESSA MARCOTTE _ _ __ ______ _A40_
CFO 2 X 128,766. 0. 8,792.
_® JUANE EVANS _____________ | S
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_®_ KATHERINE FULTON _ _________ 1
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
D _ANGELA OH_ __ __ _ __________ 1
DIRECTOR 0 X 0 0 0
_®_ CATHERINE DODD _ __ _________ _1_
VICE CHAIR 1 X X 0 0 0
_® STEVEN BOOKOFF _ _ __ ________| L
TREASURER 1 X X 0 0 0
Q00 _LISA SIMMS-BOOTH _ ____ _____ _1
DIRECTOR X 0 0 0
o R
8 S
asy L
. ——

BAA TEEAOIQ7L  10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) COMMONWEAL _ 94-2366094 Page 8
‘ | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(B ©)
Position
(A) AKerage édo not‘check more‘thggﬁ?ne )] E) "
. ours ox, unless person is an )

Name and title per. officer and a directoritrustee) comggr?gg?oﬂeﬁom comggﬁ:&fﬁe{mm Estlmaftectihamoum
weel = the organization related organizations Ot oher
listany 1@ S| Zl ol =x{g HN compensation from
(hoursy S 2 21R|& %‘%% (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) the organization

for = S E O g S8 and related
related |8 § =R 23 5% organizations
organiza |8 3| B £ "g
- tions - -4
below g g 8 P
dted | B 2 g
ine,
o
g
as_
(16)
an ] —
s ] ———
(19
20
(21)
e e _
(23)
(24)
25

ThSubtotal ... ... . > 371,782. 180,084. 105, 993.

¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A..... ... ... ... ... ... > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal(add lines Thand T€). .. ...t > 371,782. 180,084. 105, 993.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization » 3

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee -
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual. .. ... ... . . . . . . . . . 3 X

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from .
the organization and refated organizations greater than $150,0007? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for 2 X

such Individual . . . . . .

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual -
for services rendered to the organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person.............................. 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five hi%hest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
. ® ) ©
Description of services Compensation

328,376.

A
Name and business address
LORENA BRANKS RUBEN DARIO 4550 , TIJUANA 22536 MEXICO

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization » 1

BAA TEEAQ108L 10/07/20 _Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) COMMONWEAL

94-2366094

lI] Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note o any line in this Part VIIL

Contributions, Gifts, Grants

and Other Similar. Amounts

1a Federated campaigns......... 1

a

b Membership dues............. 1

b

¢ Fundraising events. ........... 1

<

d Related organizations......... 1

d

e Government grants (contributions) . . . . 1

e

399,005.

f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
simifar amounts not included above ... | 1

3,430,783.

g Noncash contributions included in
linesla-1f. ... .. ... 1

Program Service Revenue

f All other program service revenue. . .

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

Business Code

225,100.

225,100.

A) (8) ©) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

56,800,

35,800,

21,000,

33,132,

33,132,

32,421,

32,421 .

16,473.

16,473,

22,149,

22,1489.

386,075.

Other Revenue

3
other similar amounts)

4
5 Royalties

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

A

29,607,

29,607,

Al

(i) Real

6 a Gross rents 6a

b Less: rental expenses {6b

¢ Rental income or (loss) {6¢

d Net rental income or (loss)

7 a Gross amount from

() Securities

(it) Other

sales of assets
other than inventon

1,360,172,

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

1,078,694.

¢ Gain or (loss)

281,478,

d Net gain or (loss)

8 a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including §
of contributions reported on line 1c).

See Part IV, line 18
b Less: direct expenses
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisin

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part iV, line 19 .. ..........

b Less: direct expenses

8a

8b

g events

9a

9b

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. ........ ..

10a Gross sales of inventory, less. . ...
returns and allowances. ... .... ..

b Less: cost of goods sold. . ..

10a

10b|

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. ...... ...

Miscellaneous

Business Code

5,097,

Revenue

11a EMPT.OYEES ON-SITE_RENTS

56,200.

56,200.

53,754,

53,754.

44,810,

44,810,

154,764

4,686,809,

21,000.] 189,468,

g

TEEAQI09L 10/07/20

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) COMMONWEAL 94-2366094 Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do
6b,

not include amounts reported on lines
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl

A)
Total expenses

®

Program service

expenses

1

10
11

Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
SeePartIV,line21........ ...............

Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22............

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members......... ...

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees...............

Compensation not included above to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Other salariesandwages ..................

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions) ....................

Other employee benefits .. .................

Payrolitaxes..............................

Fees for services (nonemployees):
aManagement.. .............. ... ... ...,

dlobbying................... . ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. ..
f Investment managementfees..............

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.). . . ..
Advertising and promotion..................

Officeexpenses...........................
Information technology.................. ...
Royalties..................................
OCCUPaNCY . ... oo e
Travel......... ... .

Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
publicofficials.............................
Conferences, conventions, and meetings. ...
Inferest.......... ...
Payments to affiliates. .....................
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . ..

Insurance................ ..ol
Other expenses. ltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
on line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%

of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule Q) .................

22,624.

22,624.

371,782,

282,554,

©)
Management and
general expenses

74,356.

()]

Fundraising

expenses

14,872.

0

0.

0

1,014,112,

770,673,

202,823,

40,616.

75,747.

57,568.

15,149.

3.030.

177,194,

134,667.

35,439,

7,088,

180,635,

137,283,

36,127.

1,225.

6,493.

6,493,

26,949,

3,761,

22,990.

198,

15,446.

15,121,

325.

106,294.

67,827.

21,453.

17,014.

201,714.

160,078.

34,282,

7,354.

3,203.

2,443.

131.

629.

16,810.

16,306.

230,

274.

104,974.

87,953,

16,657.

364.

21,244,

a CONSULTANTS AND CONTRACTORS. 926,844. 858,281. 47,319.
b_MAI_N_T_E_I\I_AEQE__AI\_ID_BE_E_A_IBS____ 47,747. 38,186, 9,357. 204.
¢ DONATED GOODS_& SERVICES _ _ 42,286, 41,648. 638.
dDUES & FEES _ 35,262. 28,588. 4,984. 1,690.
eAllotherexpenses......................... 30,511. 23,206, 6,627. 678.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. . . . 3,473,008. 2,762,392, 587, 880. 122,736.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). ..................
BAA TEEAQTIOL 10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) COMMONWEAL 94-2366094 Page 11
' Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine inthis Part X ... .. . . . . . . . . . . D
A ®
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash — non-interest-bearing. ....................oo. L 43,696, 1 78,515.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments. ............ ... ... i, 1,008,799.] 2 3,017,774.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net.......... ... 1,369,083.] 3 896,772.
4 Accountsreceivable, net ... ... .. . 39,953.| 4 29,865,
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, k

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons.....................

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958C)3)B)............. 6
7 Notes and loans receivable, net. ....... ... ... .. . . 7
8 Inventoriesforsale oruse......... ... .. ... .. .. 8
9

Assets
w
Ry
X
1]

©
o}
el
o
el

e
[6]
pu
14
[1:3
"
N
>
o R
0.,
(_Dh
1]
[
3
[
Q.
O
s o
o
o
wy
[1]
w

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.

Complete Part VI of Schedule D.................. .. 10a 2,250,750.4 o .

b Less: accumulated depreciation................ ..., 10b 1,682,884. 343,104.1 10c 567,866.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. .. ....... ... ... ... .. .. 1,978,143.|1 11 1,897,822,
12 Investments — other securities. See Part 1V, line 11............................ 2,675,963.]12 1,618,995,
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11........................... 13
14 Intangible assets. ... ... 14
18 Otherassets. See Part [V, line 11, ... ... .. 590,000.]15 1,045,320.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line 33). ...................... 8,112,544.|16 9,218,600.
17 Accounts payable and accrued exXpenses. ... ... ... 701,344.117 805, 806.
18 Grants payable . ... 18
19 Deferredrevenue .. ... ... i 32,829, 19 53,075.

20 Tax-exemptbondliabilities........ ... ... ...
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D...........

22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, trustee,
key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons.....................

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties.............. ..
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable o unrelated third parties. ..................

25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 25

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17through 25....................................... 734,173.]26 858,881.

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here >
and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

27 Net assets without donor restrictions. . ... . ... . ... ... . 3,689,466.| 27 \ ’4 , 692 , 169,
28 Net assets with donor restrictions. ... ... . .. 3 689 305.1 28 ; 3,666,950.

Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here » D
and complete lines 29 through 33.

Liabilities

g Net Assets or Fund Balances
3

Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds. ............................... 29

30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund. . ...... .. ... .. ... 30

31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds......... ... 31
32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances................ ... ..o i 7,378,771.|32 8,359,719,
33 Total liabilities and net assetsffund balances................................... 8,112,944, 33 9,218,600.
TEEAOTIIL 10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) COMMONWEAL 94-2366094 Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XL....................... ... ... .. ﬂ
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). ... ... ... 1 4,686,809,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). ..... ... .. .. . 2 3,473,008.
3 Revenue less expenses, Subtractline 2 fromline 1. ... ... ... ... . ... ... 3 1,213,801.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A).................. 4 7,378,771.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. .. .. ... . . 5 -239,465.
6 Donated services and use of facilities................ ... 6 6,612,
7 Investment @XPeNSeS .. ... 7
8 Priorperiod adjustments. ... 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O).................. .. .. ............ 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COUMN (B . 10 8,359,719.

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XIl. ... ... ... . . .

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrua! DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ....................
if 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?. ... ... ... . ... .. ... ... ... ... 2b] X
If "Yes,’ check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate _ l

basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ If 'Yes' o line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . .......... ... ........ 2¢| X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain ‘ ] :
on Schedule O, .

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . 3a X
b If 'Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . .. ........................ 3b

BAA TEEAO112L  10/19/20 Form 990 (2020)



Public Charity Status and Public Support | _oueno 15es0047

2020

_ Open to Public

SCHEDULE A

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

%?2%2?“&25@&52%23?5: i > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. - !aspe‘cﬁon
Name of the organization Employer identification number

COMMONWEAL N 94-2366094

Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

ization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)Y(1)AX).

A school described in section 170(b)(1¥AXii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E7).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)}AXiii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)jii). Enter the hospital’s
name, city, and state:

L

v

D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(AXiv). (Complete Part 11.)

. A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)Y(AXV).

~ Gy

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)Y(1)AXvi). (Complete Part Il.)

D A community trust described in section 170(b)1)}{A)}vi). (Complete Part 11.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)1){AXix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

oo

10 D An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from aclivities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)2). (Complete Part ill.)

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a¥2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type L. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

< D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type lil non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type Iil functionally
integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations .. ... ... . l::::l

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN Gii) Type of organization @v) Is the (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
(described on lines 1-10 organization listed | support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) in your governing

docurmnent?
Yes No

A

(B)

©)

)

®

Total \

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

TEEAQG401L  09/14/20



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 COMMONWEAL 94-2366094 Page 2
“ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)iv) and 170(b)(1}AXvi)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Iil. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part i11.)

Section A. Public Support

gg;gg;’r{ gy;a)',ﬁ"' fiscal year (2) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 () Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any ‘unusual grants.’). .. ... 2,065,062.13,702,688.,3,576,926.14,429,684./3,829,788.117,604,148.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf.................. 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . .. 0.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. .. 17,604,148.

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column ()

836,187.

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined.................

Section B. Total Support

116,767,961.

ﬁ:&?ggfggyﬁ’ (or fiscal year (2) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (€) 2020 ) Total
7 Amounts fromlined...... ... 2,065,062.13,702,688.]3,576,926.14,429,684.13,829,788.[17,604,148.

8 GCross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from
similar sources............... 40,163. 43,304, 50, 246. 46,0099. 29,607. 209,419,

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon.................... 0.

168 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

11 Total support. Add lines 7
through 10..................

17,813,567,

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)............... . .............. 12 | 0.

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here. . ... ... . . > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column ()............ ... ......... 14 84.13%
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 .. ... .. ... ... ... . .. . . . 15 G2.21 %
16a 33-1/3% support test—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization......... ... ... ... .. ... ... ... .. ... .. .......... >

b 33-1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... .. ... .. ... . . . . . » D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.. ... .. .. > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . ... .. ... .. .. > H

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a hox on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions... »

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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age 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part i1, if the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

1

Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membership fees
received. (Do not include

any 'unusual grants.h. . ... ...

2 Gross receipts from admissions,

merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose. . ...... ...

3 Gross receipts from activities

that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.

4 Tax revenues levied for the

organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf. ........ ... ... ...

5 The value of services or

facilities furnished by a
governmenta!l unit to the
organization without charge . ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..
7a Amounts included on lines 1,

8 Public support. (Subtract line

2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons...........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear..................

¢ Addlines7aand 7b...........

FJefromliine6)..............

(a) 2016

(b) 2017

(c) 2018

(d) 2019

(e) 2020

() Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »
9 Amounts fromline6..........
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

"

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sourees . .. ...............
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
{axes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..
¢ Add lines 10aand 10b........
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon. ........... ...

12 Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part VLY .......... ... ...,

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,

14

10c, 1,and 12.).............

(a) 2016

(b) 2017

(c) 2018

(d) 2019

(e) 2020

(f) Total

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

\
L]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (). ......................... 15 %

16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part IH], line 15, . ... ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (). ................... 17 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Hl, line 17 ... ... . i, 18 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box-and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization...........

b 33-1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . .

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

\
C1TJ10d

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2020  COMMONWEAL 94-2366094 Page 4
Supporting Organizations

omplete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If 'No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(), (5), or (6)? If "Yes,' answer lines 3b
and 3¢ below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization :
made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization')? /f 'Yes' and
if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? /f 'Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. .

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,' answer lines
5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the
supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; (i) the
authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was
accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Typelor Type  only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? If ‘Yes,’
complete Part | of Schedule L. (Form 990 or 990-E2).

9a Was the organization controlied directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons,
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509¢a)(1) or (2))?
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part Vi.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

< Did a disqualified person (as defined in line a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part V1.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding
certain Type ll supporting organizations, and all Type Iil non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? If 'Yes,’
answer line 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.).

BAA TEEAD404L  01/20i21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020  COMMONWEAL 94-2366094 Page 5
Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? ‘ kYes =
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and 11¢ below, :
the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 1ib
€ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11 above? If *Yes’ to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide detail in Part VI. T1c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one
or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's
officers, directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If ‘No,’ describe in Part VI how the supported
organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more
than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees
were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers
during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
supporting organization.

Section C. Type ll Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If 'No,’ describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trﬁstees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If 'No,' explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? /f 'Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played
in this regard.

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

[ D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If ‘Yes,' then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or
more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If ‘Yes,' explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities
but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? If 'Yes' or ‘No," provide details in Part VI. .

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,' describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard.

BAA TEEAD405L 09/14/20 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 COMMONWEAL

94-2366094 Page 6

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part Vi), See
instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
Section A — Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ) Corrent year
T Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 - Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or colliection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (8) Current vear

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short

tax year or assets held for part of year):

(optional)

a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

(explain in detail in Part Vi):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C — Distributable Amount

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

CilkiWIN]-

iibkjwiNn

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions).

~

Current Year

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type HI supporting organization

(see instructions).

BAA

TEEAQ406L  01/25/21

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2020



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2020 COMMONWEAL
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Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required — provide details in Part V) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 _Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
. - . . . ® urerg o i
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) msﬁgﬁﬁ) e n eprgga z%twns A ']:gurr:t fL:) ?202 0

—

Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part VI). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

aFrom2015............ ...

bFrom2016...............

cFrom2017................

dFrom2018 ...............

eFrom2019...............

f Total of lines 3a through 3e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2020 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4

Distributions for 2020 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2020 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2016..... ..

b Excess from 2017.......

c

Excess from 2018 .... ..

d Excess from 2019.......

e Excess from 2020 ... ...

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 COMMONWEAL 94~2366094 Page 8

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part
11, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,

3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line Te; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,

lines 2, 5 and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

BAA
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities | oms o, 15450047

{Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2020

‘ prénidPubﬁc
Inspection

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

> Complete if the organization is described below. » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
Internal Revenue Service

If the organization answered 'Yes,' on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part {-C.
@ Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
@ Section 527 organizations: Complete Part |-A only.

If the organization answered 'Yes,' on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part I1-A. Do not complete Part II-B.
° gecttiﬁnASOY (c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part 1i-B. Do not complete

art 1i-A.

If the organization answered "Yes,' on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (See separate instructions) or Form 990-E2, Part V, line 35¢
(Proxy Tax) (See separate instructions), then

® Section 501(c)(@), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part Iil.
Name of organization Employer identification number
COMMONWEAL 94-23660%94
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
(See instructions for definition of 'political campaign activities')

2 Political campaign activity expenditures (See instructions). . ... .. ... .. gt}
3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities (See instructions) . ........... .. . .

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section

527 exempt function activities . ... ... . . >3
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
L I o S >3
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year?. .. .. ... .. .. .. . . . DYes DNo

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate
segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part V.

{a) Name (b) Address {O)EIN {d) Amount paid from {e) Amount of political
filing organization's contributions received and
funds. If none, enter-0-. promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization. if
none, enter -0-.
£ T e TP
@ e
@ e
@  bemmmm e
G e e
®@ ke
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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94-2366094 Page 2

section 501(h)).

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

A Check » D if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name,

address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check » D if the filing organization checked box A and 'limited control' provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing ) Afﬁﬁate,d
(The term 'expenditures' means amounts paid or incurred.) organization's totals group totals
1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying) . .............
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying). .. .............
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines Taand 1b)........ ... .. ... .. . . i . 0 0
d Other exempt purpose expenditures. . ... ... . i
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines Tcand 1d)............. ... ... ... .. ... ... 0 0
f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in
both Columns. ...

If the amount on line Te, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line le.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Qver $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 16............. ..o i .
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. f zero orless, enter -O-.. ... ... ... ... ... ... ........ ..

j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting

section 4911 tax forthisyear?. ... ...

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns helow. See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year 017 b) 201 201
beginning in) @2 (b) 2018 (c) 2019

(d) 2020 (e) Total

2 a Lobbying nontaxabie

amount 373,968.
b Lobbying ceiling

amount (150% of line

2a, column (&) 560, 952.
¢ Total lobbying

expenditures 393. 393.
d Grassroots nontaxable

amount 93,492.
e Grassroots ceiling

amount (150% of line

2d, column (&) 140, 238.
f Grassroots lobbying

expenditures 0

BAA
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Schedule € (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2020 COMMONWEAL 94-2366094 Page 3

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c}(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

@ (b)
For each 'Yes' response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description
of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legistative matter or referendum,
through the use of:

A VO EETIS Y L

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)5), or
section 501(c)6).

Yes | No

2
3
| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)5), or section 501(c)

(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered 'No,’ OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered 'Yes.'

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members. ... .. .. .

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

A CUITENE YL, .
b Carryover from last year ... ... o

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditure next Year?. .. .

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (See instructions). .................................
Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part I-A, lines 1 and
2 (See instructions); and Part 1I-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

BAA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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l OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) > Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' on Form 990,
PartV,line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.
> Attach to Form 990.

. A ; . __ Open to Publi
Department of the Treasury > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. . 3?'2 2 gg&thc
Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMONWEAL 94-2366094

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total numberatendofyear................

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year). . ... ..

3 Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear) .. ... .. ..

4 Aggregate value atend of year.............

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?................... ... ... DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit?. ... .. ... T DYes D No

Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat BPreservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. . ............ . ... i 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements. ... ........ ... ... ... ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @)............. 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register. ......... ... . . .. .. . . . . . . . . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?. ... .. ... ... DYES D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(@)(B)()
and section 17000 B 7. . . .. DYes D No

9 In Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide in
Part XilI the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 890, Part VIl line 1. ... .. .. . "3
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... ... >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL, line 1. ... .. L]
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X. . ... ... >3
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L 08/18/20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020




Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 COMMONWEAL _ 94-2366094 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research e Other

c Preservation for future generations

4 };m\{igl(ei“a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
arf .
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?................ ..., D Yes D No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV,
ine 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1als the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ONForm 990, Part X2 .. . []yes [ Jno

b If 'Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:

Amount
cBeginning balance. ... ... 1c
d Additions during the year. ... ... 1d
e Distributions during the year. . ... ... . . Te
f Ending balance. . ... 1f

| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 10.
{a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance. ... ..

b Contributions. . ................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses....................

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . ................

f Administrative expenses . ......

gEndof year balance ...........
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a@)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %

b Permanent endowment > %

¢ Term endowment » %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
() Unrelated organizations . . ... . 3a(i)
(i) Related organizalions . . ... ... 3a(ii)

b If 'Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? .. ............................ 3b

4 Describe in Part Xlif the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis| (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
Taland. ... ...
bBuildings.................... .
¢ Leasehold improvements. .................. 1,649,013. 1,456,290. 192,723.
dEquipment..... ... .. ... ... .. 564,871. 190,228. 374,643,
eOther. ... ... 36, 866, 36, 366. 500.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)..................... > 567, 866.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

TEEA3302L 08/18/20



dule D (Form 990) 2020 COMMONWEAL 94-2366094 Page 3
_|Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (<) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives................................
(2) Closely held equity interests.........................
(3) Other MONEY MARKET FUNDS 18,995.|END OF YEAR MARKET VALUE

(A) CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT 1,600,000, ]END OF YEAR MARKET VALUE

olumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.). . 1,618,995,

i | Investments — Program Related. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

M

@

3)

4

®

®

@)

®

©
4]
Total Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13.) . .
j Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part [V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) EMPLOYEE RETENTION CREDIT RECEIVABLE 580,320.
(2) INVESTMENTS HELD BY THE HALE FUND 465,000.
3
@
®)
®)
)
@)
)
(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 15.). .. ... . .. . . . . . i > 1,045,320.
Par | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
@
3
&
5)
®)
0]
@&
®
a0
an
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, column (B 1ine 25.). .. .. .. ... . . . . . i >
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain
tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XII. .. ... ... ... .. .. ... ... .. ..... SEE. PART XIIT [X]

BAA TEEA3303L 08/18/20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020




Schedu!e D (Form 990) 2020 COMMONWEAL 94-2366094 Page 4

_| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. .. ... ... .. ... ... . ... ...

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments.............................. ...
b Donated services and use of facilities. . .................. .. ... ... .........
c Recoveries of prioryear grants . .............. ... . .
d Other (Describe inPart XINY ... .o o
eAddlines2athrough 2d......... ... ... . .

3 Subtractline 2efromiine 1. ... ... . .

4 Amounts included on Form 930, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b. .. ... ........
b Other (Describe in Part XHLY. ... ..
cAddlinesdaand db ... ... 4c

5 Total revenue, Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part !, line 12.)............................ 5
‘ || Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . .............. . ... ... .. ... ... ...

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities. . ............ ... ... .. ... ... ... ..
bPrior year adjustments. .. ... ..
COther [0SSeS. ... ..o
d Other (Describe inPart XHLY . .. ...
eAddlines2athrough 2d. . ... . ... .. . . .

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1. ... .

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part Vill, line 7b.......... ... 4a
b Other (Describe inPart XINL) ... ... o 4b
cAddlinesdaand db ... ...

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [, line 18.)...........................
. 11| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part i, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to prov:de any additional information.

PART X - FASB ASC 740 FOOTNOTE

COMMONWEAL IS A NON-PROFIT CORPORATION EXEMPT FROM INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION
501(C) (3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND UNDER SECTION 23701D OF THE CALIFORNIA
REVENUE AND TAXATION CODE. THEREFORE, NO PROVISION FOR FEDERAL OR CALIFORNIA INCOME
TAX IS REFLECTED IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. TAX RETURNS OF
COMMONWEAL ARE SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY FEDERAL AND STATE TAXING AUTHORITIES,

GENERALLY FOR THREE YEARS AND FOUR YEARS,RESPECTIVELY, AFTER THEY ARE FILED.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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SCHEDULEF
{Form 290)

' OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

- Open to Public

Statement of Activities Qutside the United States

> Complete if the organization answered Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
> Attach to Form 990.

Depariment of the Treasury

internal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. pection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NWEAL 94-2366094

General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes'
on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,
the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . .. DYes DNo

2 Forgrantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the
United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)PART V

(a) Region {b) Number of | (c) Number of | (d) Activities conducted in | (e} If activity listed in () Total
offices in the employees, the region (by type) (such (d) is a program expenditures for
region agents, and as, fundraising, program service, describe and investments
independent services, investments, specific type of in the region
_contractors grants to recipients service(s) in
in the region located in the region) the region
(1) AUSTRALIA VIRTUAL CLASS (VIS) 240.
(2) 1NDIA VIRTUAL YOGA (HYF) 1,890.
SUPPORT FOR MIGRANT SHELTER, FOOD &
{3) MEXICO CAMP UTILITIES 295,616.
RESEARCH CONSULTANT
{4) ASIA (BCCT) 19,688.
(5) AUSTRALIA VIRTUAL CLASS (HYF) 440.
(6) CANADA TRAINING (BCCT) 1,323.
(7) SPAIN VIRTUAL CLASS (VTS) 240.
@)
9
(19
an
(2)
(13)
(14
(15)
(16)
a7n
3aSubtotal................ 319, 437.
b Total from continuation
sheetstoPartt....... ...
¢ Totals (add lines 3a and 3b). .. 0 319,437.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2020 COMMONWEAL 94-2366094 Page 4
Foreign Forms

1 Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926) ... ... . . D Yes No

2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If 'Yes, ' the organization may be
required to separately file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions With Foreign Trusts and Receipt
of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a U.S.
Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; don't file with Form 990). ... .. ... ... ... . ... ...... ... D Yes No

3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f 'Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 5471, information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain
Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for FOrm 5471). .. ... ... D Yes No

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified
electing fund during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Information
Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund (see
Instructions for Form 8B21). ... . o D Yes No

5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain Foreign
Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8865) ... ... ... . . D Yes No

6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year?
If 'Yes,’ the organization may be required to separately file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see
instructions for Form 5713; don't file with Form 990) . " ... .. . . D Yes No

BAA TEEA3505L 09/16/20 Schedule F (Form 990) 2020



Schedule F (Form 990) 2020 COMMONWEAL 94-2366094 Page 5
PartV | Supplemental Information

Provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, line 3, column (f)
(accounting method; amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part II, line 1 (accounting
method); Part Il (accounting method); and Part I, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as
applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. See instructions.

PART | - ADDITIONAL SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

COMMONWEAL RECEIVED $25,932 IN PROGRAM FEES FROM FOREIGN SOURCES.

BAA TEEA3504L  09/16/20 Schedule F (Form 990) 2020



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information |__oveo. 15450047
(Form 290) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 2020
> Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

L L v
Department of the Treasury ) Aﬁad} to Forr_n 990. . . ~ 098!1 to P}ihl!c
Internal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form3990 for instructions and the latest information. . Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMONWEAL 94-2366094

Questions Regarding Compensation

1 a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990, Part
VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part [l to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

D First-class or charter travel DHousing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees
D Discretionary spending account DPersona! services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If 'No," complete Part lil to explain.. ... ......... . 1b

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's CEQ/
Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part il

[:] Compensation committee DWritten employment contract
D independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
D Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? .. ... .. .. .. k 4a X
b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?. .................. ... . ... ...... 4b X
¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement?. .................. e 4c X
If 'Yes' to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Hl. .
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)}(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of: ;
aThe organization?. .. ... 5a X
b Any related organization? .. .. . 5b X
If 'Yes' on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part II1. -
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of. .
8 The Organization?. .. ... 6a X
b Any related organization? . ... .. 6b X
if 'Yes' on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part 1l -
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VIi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If 'Yes,  describe inPart . ... ... ... .. . 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)?
fYes, describe in Part L. oo 8 X
9 If'Yes' on line 8, did the organization also foliow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
SECHON B3.A008- 000 T . . ]
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2020
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons | oMBNo. 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-E2Z) . Lo .
> Compiete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 2020
28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. i
D (e T . > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, . . ___Open To Public
Department of the Treasury > Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information. _ Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMONWEAL 94-2366094

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and section 501(c)(29) organizations
only). Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes’ on Form 990, Part 1V, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

{b) Relationship between disqualified person and L . (d) Corrected?
1 (a) Name of disqualified person arganization (c) Description of transaction

)
@
&)
@
)
®

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
SECHOM 400

Yes No

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, fine 5, 6, or 22.

{a) Name of interested person | (b) Relationship | (¢} Purpose of {d) Loan to or {e) Criginal (f) Balance due (g) In default?| (h) Approved | () Written
with organization loan from the principal amount by board or | agreement?
organization? commitiee?

To From Yes No | Yes | No | Yes No

M
2
&)
()
(5)
®)
)
)
9)
(10)
Total. >3
Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

{a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested {c) Amount of assistance {d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance
person and the organization

M
4]
3)
4
(5)
6)
)
(8)
&)
(10)
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

TEEA4501L.  08/10/20
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 COMMONWEAL 94~-2366094 Page 2

Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between {¢) Amount of (d) Description of transaction (e} Sharing of

interested person and the transaction organization's

organization reveriues?

Yes No

(1) SHARYLE PATTON FAMILY MBR 31,071. COMPENSATION X

() TU YING MING FAMILY MBR 9,500. COMPENSATION X

(3) IRWIN KELLER FAMILY MBR 2,000. COMPENSATION X
@
®)
®
@
®
®

| Supplemental Information.
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
SCHEDULE L, PART IV:
FAMILY MEMBER OF MICHAEL LERNER, CURRENT OFFICER, RECEIVED COMPENSATION AS DIRECTOR OF

BIOMONITORING RESOURCE CENTER FOR COMMONWEAL.

FAMILY MEMBER OF ANGELA OH, CURRENT OFFICER, RECEIVED COMPENSATION AS DIRECTOR OF GIFT

OF COMPASSION FOR COMMONWEAL.

FAMILY MEMBER OF OREN SLOZBERG, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, RECEIVED COMPENSATION TO OPERATE

THE TAPROOT PROGRAM FOR COMMONWEAL.

BAA Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
TEEA4501L  08/10/20
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| OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

__ Open to Public
_ Inspection

SCHEDULEM

(Form 990) Noncash Contributions

> Complete if the organizations answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
> Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasur i s . . .
Intonal Bavenue Seraeay > Go to www.irs.gov/Form8390 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

COMMONWEAL 94-2366094

a) o) © )

Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable contributions or amounts reported | noncash contribution amounts
items contributed on Form 990,
Part VIil, line 1g

Art — Fractional interests. ......................
Books and publications. .............. .. ... . ...
Clothing and household goods. .................
Cars and other vehicles........................
Boatsandplanes..............................
Intellectual property. . ............ ... . .. .. ..
Securities — Publicly traded .. ............... ...
Securities — Closely held stock.................
Securities — Partnership, LLC, or trust interests .
Securities — Miscellaneous.....................

12,472 . (FMV

O W N U D W N

-

—
iy

ot
N

—
w

Qualified conservation contribution —
Historicstructures ................ ... ... ......

14 Qualified conservation contribution — Other.. .. ..
15 Real estate — Residential . .................. ...
16 Real estate — Commercial................... ...
-17 Realestate —Other......................... ...
18 Collectibles............. ... ... ... ... ... ..
19 Foodinventory.................................
20 Drugs and medical supplies ....................
21 Taxidermy......... ...
22 Historical artifacts..............................
23 Scientificspecimens...........................
24 Archeological artifacts. ....................... ..
25 Other™ (TRAVEL ) N 23,077.|FMV
26 Other™ (BIKE RACKS ) 1 125.|FMV
)

N

27 Other® (

28 Other™ ( Deoes

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for which the
organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement. . .......... ... . ... ... ... .. ... 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used

b If 'Yes,' describe in Part il.

33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part 11,

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2020

TEEA4G0IL 08/18/20



Schedule M (Form 990) 2020 COMMONWEAL 94-2366094 Page 2

Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items
received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

BAA TEEA4602L 08/18/20 Schedule M (Form 990) 2020



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ || oveNo. 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2020
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
> Attach to Form 990 or 990-E2Z. e ;
__ Open to Public
__ Inspection

Department of the Treasury > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

internal Revenue Service
COMMONWEAL 94-2366094

FORM 990, PART lil, LINE 4D - OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES DESCRIPTION

COLLABORATIVE ON HEALTH AND THE ENVIRONMENT:

FOUNDED IN 2002, THE COLLABORATIVE ON HEALTH AND THE ENVIRONMENT (CHE) CULTIVATES A
LEARNING COMMUNITY BASED ON THE LATEST, EVIDENCE-BASED SCIENCE TO SHARE KNOWLEDGE
AND RESOURCES, TO IMPROVE INDIVIDUAL AND COLLECTIVE HEALTH. CHE IS FOCUSED ON HOW
ENVIRONMENTAL RISKS CAN IMPACT HUMAN HEALTH. BY INFORMING AND CONNECTING AFFECTED
AND INTERESTED GROUPS, CHE HOPES TO BUILD A GROUNDSWELL OF DEMAND FOR
PREVENTION-FOCUSED BEHAVIORS AND POLICIES, AS WELL AS ECONOMIC AND LEGAL STRUCTURES
THAT PROTECT PUBLIC HEALTH. CHE’S PRIMARY ACTIVITIES INCLUDE: SHARING EMERGING
SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH ON ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINANTS OF HEALTH; FOSTERING
INTERDISCIPLINARY AND INCLUSIVE COLLABORATION AMONG DIVERSE CONSTITUENCIES TO
TRANSLATE AND COMMUNICATE THE BEST AVAILABLE ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SCIENCE; AND
FACILITATING EFFORTS TO REDUCE DISEASE AND DISABILITY AND IMPROVE HEALTH ACROSS THE

LIFESPAN. KAREN WANG SERVES AS THE DIRECTOR OF CHE.

HEALING CIRCLES:

FOUNDED IN 2014, HEALING CIRCLES IS AN INTERNATIONAL LEARNING COMMUNITY FOR PEOPLE
WHC WANT TO DO DEEP INTENTIONAL HEALING WORK WITH CANCER AND OTHER DISEASES OR
EXPERIENCES OF LOSS. DESIGNED TO EXTEND THE CORE WORK OF THE CANCER HELP PROGRAM, IT
SEEKS TO BRING THE DEEP EXPERIENCES OF HEALING TO PEOPLE WHO WANT TO CREATE A
HEALING CIRCLE IN THEIR LIVING ROOM, CHURCH OR ANY OTHER SETTING. HEALING CIRCLES
WAS FOUNDED IN PARTNERSHIP WITH THREE OTHER CENTERS—IN VANCOUVER, B.C., WASHINGTON
STATE, AND SMITH CENTER FOR HEALING AND THE ARTS IN WASHINGTON, D.C.—-THAT HAVE DONE
RESIDENTIAL RETREATS BASED ON THE CANCER HELP PROGRAM MODEL FOR AT LEAST 20 YEARS.
WE NOW HAVE NEW CENTERS IN LANGLEY ON WHIDBEY ISLAND, WASHINGTON, AND IN HOUSTON,

TEXAS. OUR THREE BAY AREA CCHP ALUMNI GROUPS ARE OUR LABORATORIES FOR HEALING
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L  07/28/20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2020)




Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) (2020) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

COMMONWEAL 94-2366094

FORM 990, PART lil, LINE 4D - OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES DESCRIPTION

CIRCLES WORK IN THE BAY AREA. HEALING CIRCLES ARE FORMING IN NORTH CAROLINA,
VIRGINIA, AND WASHINGTON, D.C. ANOTHER HEALING CIRCLE JUST BEGAN IN JERUSALEM.
HUNDREDS OF PEOPLE HAVE EXPERIENCED AND STUDIED HEALING CIRCLES WORK. MICHAEL LERNER

SERVES AS THE DIRECTOR, AND SHEILA OPPERMAN COORDINATES HEALING CIRCLES.

COMMONWEAL RETREAT CENTER:

THE COMMONWEAL RETREAT CENTER IS A BREATHTAKINGLY BEAUTIFUL SPACE WITHIN THE
COMMONWEAL SITE, WHERE WE HOLD THE CANCER HELP PROGRAM RETREATS AND OTHER COMMONWEAL
WORKSHOPS. IT ALSO HOSTS PERSONAL AND PROFESSIONAL CONFERENCES, WORKSHOPS, RETREATS,
AND GATHERINGS THAT ARE COMPATIBLE WITH COMMONWEAL'S NONPROFIT STATUS. THE RETREAT
CENTER INCLUDES PACIFIC HOUSE, A 12-BEDROOM RETREAT FACILITY WITH A COMMERCIAL
KITCHEN, AND BOTHIN AND KOHLER HOUSES, WITH TWO AND THREE BEDRCOMS RESPECTIVELY.

JENEPHER STOWELL DIRECTS THE RETREAT CENTER.

OTHER VARIOUS PROGRAMS:

IN THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2021, COMMONWEAL'S OTHER PROGRAMS DID A VARIETY
OF WORK CONTRIBUTING TO HEALTH OF PEOPLE AND OF THE PLANET. PROGRAMS INCLUDED
COMMONWEAL BIOMONITORING RESOURCE CENTER,HEALING CIRCLES, INSTITUTE FOR ART AND
HEALING / EDGE, FALL GATHERING, HEALING KITCHENS INSTITUTE, HEALING YOGA FOUNDATION,

AND BEYOND CONVENTIONAL CANCER THERAPIES.

CENTER FOR CREATIVE COMMUNITY:

FOUNDED IN 2014, THE CENTER FOR CREATIVE COMMUNITY (C3) IS AN UMBRELLA FOR A NUMBER
OF COMMONWEAL PROJECTS THAT EXPLORE THE INTERSECTION OF DIALOGUE, COGNITION,
CREATIVITY, AND COMMUNITY. THROUGH WORK IN DIFFERENT COMMUNITIES, C3 SEEKS TO DEEPEN

OUR EXPLORATION OF COMPLEX ISSUES IN OUR WORLD. C3 PROGRAMS INCLUDE THE POWER OF

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2020)
TEEA4902L 07/28/20
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

COMMONWEAL 94-2366094

FORM 990, PART lil, LINE 4D - OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES DESCRIPTION

HOPE YOUTH CAMP, THE CREATIVE FACILITATION TRAINING SERIES, COMMONWEAL’S FALL
GATHERING, TAPROOT, VISUAL THINKING STRATEGIES, AND THE ECOLOGY OF AWAKENING
PROGRAM. THESE PROGRAMS ARE BRINGING NEW ENERGY AND DIVERSITY TO COMMONWEAL,
STRENGTHENING THE FOUNDATION FOR THE NEXT FORTY YEARS OF WORK. OREN SLOZBERG DIRECTS

C3.

COMMONWEAL CANCER HELP PROGRAM:

FOUNDED IN 1985, THE COMMONWEAL CANCER HELP PROGRAM (CCHP) IS PERHAPS THE MOST
RESPECTED RESIDENTIAL SUPPORT PROGRAM FOR PEOPLE WITH CANCE AND THEIR SIGNIFICANT
OTHERS IN THE UNITED STATES. BILL MOYERS FEATURED CCHP IN HIS AWARD-WINNING PBS
SERIES, HEALING AND THE MIND. CCHP PROVIDES A WEEKLONG PROGRAM OF YOGA; MEDITATION;
RELAXATION; BREATHING PRACTICES; MASSAGE; MORNING SUPPORT GROUPS; SAND-TRAY;
EXPLORATION OF SACRED SPACE; HEALING ARTS; MUSIC; AN EVENING OF HEALING WORDS;
PRIMARILY VEGETARIAN WHOLE FOODS COOKING; INDIVIDUAL SESSIONS WITH CO-LEADERS,
NUTRITIONISTS, AND YOGA PRACTITIONERS; SUPPORT GROUPS; AND EXPLORATIONS OF CHOICES
IN HEALING, CONVENTIONAL AND COMPLEMENTARY THERAPIES, PAIN AND SUFFERING, AND DEATH
AND DYING. CCHP REGULARLY AND RELIABLY TRANSFORMS THE LIVES OF PARTICIPANTS IN
LASTING AND PROFQUND WAYS; IT CHANGES THE EXPERIENCE OF LIVING-AND SOMETIMES
DYING-WITH CANCER. WE CURRENTLY OFFER SIX CCHP RETREATS EACH YEAR. SINCE 2012, WE
ALSO HAVE BEEN HOLDING THREE-DAY CANCER HELP PROGRAM TRAININGS FOR BAY AREA YOUNG
SURVIVORS (BAYS)- A COMMUNITY OF YOUNG ADULTS WHO HAVE METASTATIC BREAST CANCER.

ARLENE ALLSMAN SERVES AS THE COORDINATOR OF CCHP.

NATURA INSTITUTE FOR ECOLOGY AND MEDICINE AT COMMONWEAL GARDEN:
NATURA INSTITUTE FOR ECOLOGY AND MEDICINE-THE NEW PROGRAM STEWARDING THE COMMONWEAL

GARDEN-IS DEDICATED TO RECONNECTING PEOPLE TO THE LIVING SYSTEMS THAT RESTORE US TO

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 930-EZ) (2020)
TEEA4902L  07/28/20 '
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

COMMONWEAL 94-2366094

FORM 990, PART lll, LINE 4D - OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES DESCRIPTION

HEALTH AND WHOLENESS. FOUNDED AND DIRECTED BY ANNA O'MALLEY, AN INTEGRATIVE FAMILY
AND COMMUNITY MEDICINE PHYSICIAN, NATURA INSTITUTE IS EMBODYING A NEW MODEL OF CARE
THAT DOES NOT DEPLETE THE PRECIOUS RESOURCE THAT IS THE HEALER, THAT EMPOWERS THE
PRECIOUS BEING THAT IS SEEKING WELL-BEING, AND THAT “DOES NO HARM” ON AN
INTERPERSONAL, ECOLOGICAL, AND PLANETARY LEVEL. THE NATURA INSTITUTE SEEKS TO
RECONNECT PEOPLE WITH HEALING, THROUGH DEEPENING RELATIONSHIP WITH NATURE, HEALING
PLANTS (FOOD AND MEDICINAL), AND THAT WHICH HEALS OUR HUMAN NATURE. THE NATURA
INSTITUTE EMBODIES AN ALTERNATIVE MODEL OF PROACTIVE WELLBEING-ORIENTED MEDICINE
THAT IS COMMUNITY-BASED AND NATURE-PLACED, AND SERVES THE COMMUNITY AT LARGE AS WELL

AS THE MEDICAL COMMUNITY.

THE NEW SCHOOL AT COMMONWEAL:

FOUNDED IN 2007, THE NEW SCHOOL AT COMMONWEAL (TNS) IS A COMMUNITY OF INQUIRY
EXPLORING TOPICS IN HEALTH, THE ARTS AND SCIENCES, THE ENVIRONMENT, AND THE INNER
LIFE. TNS PRESENTS CONVERSATIONS, BOOK READINGS, PERFORMANCES, AND OTHER EVENTS WITH
THOUGHT AND ACTION LEADERS WHO ARE CHANGING OUR WORLD. OVER 200 EVENTS ARE RECORDED
AND OFFERED AS PODCASTS ON ITUNES AND OUR WEBSITE. MOST GATHERINGS ARE OFFERED FREE
OF CHARGE AS GIFTS TO THE COMMONWEAL COMMUNITY, GIVING FORWARD INTO A CIRCLE OF
GENEROSITY. IN ADDITION, TNS CONTINUES TO REFINE AN ONLINE PRESENCE, INCLUDING
MAINTAINING THE WEBSITE AND SENDING MONTHLY NEWSLETTERS THAT ARE ELICITING GOOD
RESPONSE AND DISCUSSION. MICHAEL LERNER SERVES AS THE DIRECTOR, AND KYRA EPSTEIN

SERVES AS THE COORDINATOR OF TNS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

REVIEWED BY STAFF AND THE FINANCE COMMITTEE AND A COPY GIVEN TO THE BOARD.

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) (2020)
TEEA4902L  07/28/20
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

COMMONWEAL 94-2366094

FORM 990, PART Vi, LINE 12C - EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS
THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS INCLUDED IN THE STAFF HANDBOOK AND THE BYLAWS.
THE STAFF HANDBOOK IS GIVEN UPON HIRE AND WHEN REVISED. AN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT IS SIGNED

BY STAFF AND KEPT IN THE EMPLOYEE FILE.

THE BYLAWS ARE GIVEN TO BOARD MEMBERS UPON JOINING THE BOARD AND WHEN REVISED. EACH
BOARD MEMBER IS REQUIRED TO SIGN A STATEMENT ANNUALLY DISCLOSING ANY POSSIBLE
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST. BOARD MEMBERS INVOLVED IN A POSSIBLE CONFLICT OF INTEREST ARE
EXCLUDED FROM VOTING ON ISSUES RELATED TO SUCH INTERESTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - CEO & TOP MANAGEMENT
COMMONWEAL DOES A COMPARISON TO OTHER NONPROFITS IN NORTHERN CALIFORNIA, THEN
FACTORS IN EXPERIENCE AND RESPONSIBILITY. USING THIS INFORMATION, THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS APPROVES COMPENSATION FOR ALL BOARD DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, THE PRESIDENT,
CEQ, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, C0O, CSO AND CFO.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

COMMONWEAL MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART |, LINE 1

(CONTINUED FROM PAGE 1)YOGA, HEALING NUTRITION, PERMACULTURE GARDENING, AND JUVENILE
JUSTICE.

FORM 990, PART Vi, LINE 8B

NO COMMITTEE MEETINGS THAT HAD THE AUTHORITY TO ACT ON BEHALF OF THE GOVERNING BODY
WERE HELD DURING THE FISCAL YEAR. IF ANY COMMITTEES THAT HAD THE AUTHORITY TO ACT
ON BEHALF OF THE GOVERNING BODY HAD MET DURING THE FISCAL YEAR, THE MEETINGS WOULD

BE CONTEMPORANEOUSLY DOCUMENTED.

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2020)
TEEA4902L 07/28/20
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2020 COMMONWEAL 94-2366094 Page 5

| Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

BAA TEEA5005L 07/15/20 Schedule R (Form 990) 2020



form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2020) Exempt Organization Return OME No. 15450047
Department of the Treasu > File a separate application for each return.
Intornal Revenue Service ¥ Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the forms listed
below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, for which an
extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit
www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must
use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Name of exempt organization or other f'ﬁer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
Type or
print
COMMONWEAL A 94-2366094
File by the Number, street, and room or suite number. If a P.O. box, see instructions.
f
e oo |451 MESA ROAD
return. See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
instructions.
BOLINAS, CA 94924
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) .............. ... ... ...
Application Return ] Application Return
Is F‘Por Code }lis (-Por Code
Form 930 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
® The books are in the care of » VANESSA MARCOTTE _ .~~~
Telephone No. » _41_5_—119_—;(10!3 ________ FaxNo. >
@ |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox................................ >
@ [f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group,
check this box...... > [] . If it is for part of the group, check this box ... » Dand attach a list with the names and TiNs of all members
the extension is for.
1 Irequest an automatic 6-month extension of time untii 5/15 ,20 22 , to file the exempt organization return
for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:
> D calendar year 20 or
L d tax year beginning _7/01 ___ ,20 20 ,andending _6/30_ _ .20 271 .
2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return DFinat return

DChange in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. ... ... ... . . 3al$ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
fax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed asacredit ............................ 3bi$ 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions.........................0.. ... ... 3ci$ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-E0 and Form 8879-EQ for
payment instructions.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2020)

FIFZO501L 10/07/19



Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return
(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))

For calendar year 2020 or other tax year beginning __7/01 2020, and ending _6/30

Form 990“T

, 2021'

I OMB No. 1545-0047

> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990T for instructions and the latest information.

Depart f the T
el Revenue Soruca” = Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3).

internal Revenue Service

2020

Open o Public Inspection for
501(c)3) Organizations Only

A Cé‘lgck bo>'(_] if g Check box if name changed and see instructions.) D Employer identification number
address changed.

B Exempt under section Print | COMMONWEAL 94'23660 94
< or |451 MESA ROAD E Group exerplion number
Kso1¢ ¢ ) (3) Type |BOLINAS, CA 94924
[Jaosey  [J2200) F Check box f
D408A D 530(a) D an amended return.
D529(a) []529A C Book value of all assets atend ofyear ... ......... .. .. B 9,218,600.
Check organization type ... ™ [X]501(c) corporation [ | 501(c) trust [ ]401(a) trust | | Other trust | | Applicable reinsurance entity
Check if filingonly ta... ... > Claim credit from Form 8941 Claim a refund shown on Form 2439

Check if a 501(c)(3) organization filing a consolidated return with a 501(c)(2) titieholding corporation

Enter the number of attached Schedules A (Form 990-T). ... ... i i

P Bl Rl = 4 N 0]

If 'Yes,' enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation ... »

During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group?. . ..

> DYes No

L The books are in care of » yANESSA MARCOTTE 451 MESA ROAD BOLINAS CA 94924

Telephone number> 415-779~1008

Total Unrelated Business Taxable Income

1 Total of unrelated business taxable income computed from all unrelated trades or businesses (see
NSt UCHONS ). . o 1 1,172.
2 RESEIVEU. ..o 21 .
3 AddIines T and 2. . .. . 3 1,172.
4 Charitable contributions (see instructions for limitation rules) .. ... . ... .. 4
5 Total unrelated business taxable income before net operating losses. Subtract line 4 fromline 3............ 5 1,172.
6 Deduction for net operating loss. See instructions. . ........... ... ... ... .. ... ... ..., SEE- ST-1| 6 1,172,
7 Total of unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction and section 199A deduction.
Subtract line 6 from line 5. ... L. 7 0.
8 Specific deduction (generally $1,000, but see instructions for exceptions). .. ................ i, 8 1,000.
9 Trusts. Section 199A deduction. See instructions .. ... .. .. 9
10 Total deductions. Add lines 8 and Q... ... ... . i 10 1,000.
11 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 10 from line 7. If line 10 is greater than line 7,
BNEBE ZBIO. .. .. 1 0
1 Organizations taxable as corporations. Multiply Part |, line 11 by 21% (0.21). ... ... ... > 0.
2 Trusts taxable at trust rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on the amount on
Part {, line 11 from: D Tax rate schedule or D Schedule D Form 1041) .. ........................... 2
3 Proxytax. See instructions ... ... . .. >3
4 Other tax amounts. See InStructions .. ... ... .. 4
5 Alternative minimum tax (trusts only) ... .. o 5
6 Tax on noncompliant facility income. See instructions. ................ ... ... 6
7 Total. Add lines 3 through 6 to line 1 or 2, whichever applies.......................... e 7 0.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2020)

TEEAQC201 011921



Form 990-T (2020) COMMONWEAL 94-2366094 Page 2
Partlll | Tax and Payments

1a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116). .. 1a
b Other credits (see instructions) . ... . . 1b
¢ General business credit. Attach Form 3800 (see instructions).. . .............. 1c
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or 8827)................ 1d -
e Total credits. Add lines Tathrough 1d. .. ... ... . Te 0.
2 Subtract line Te from Part L, line 7 .. . 2 0.
3 Other taxes. Check if from: [ ] Form 4255 [ |Form 8611 [ ]Form 8697 [_|Form 8866
D Other (attach statement) ... ... . 3
4 Total tax. Add lines 2 and 3 (see instructions). D Check if includes tax previously deferred under
section 1294, Enter tax amounthere. .. ............ ... ... ... .. ... ... ... b 4 0.
5 2020 net 965 tax liability paid from Form 965-A or Form 965-B, Part I, column k), line 4 ................. 5
6a Payments: A 2019 overpayment credited 10 2020 ........... ... .. ... ....... 6a k
b 2020 estimated tax payments. Check if section 643(g) election applies... ™ D 6b
¢ Tax deposited with Form 8868. ... ......... ... .. ... ... .. .. .. ... ... ... 6¢c
d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions). . ... .. 6d
e Backup withholding (see instructions)............... ... ... . ... ... .. ... 6e
f Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (attach Form 8941).... .. 6f
g Other credits, adjustments, and payments: DForm 2439
[[]Form 4136 [Jother Total ... ™| 6g
7 Total payments. Add lines 6a through 6G. .. ... ... e 7 0.
8 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached. .............. ... ... ....... > D 8
S Tax due. if line 7 is smaller than the total of lines 4, 5, and 8, enter amountowed ....................... - 9
10 Overpayment. If line 7 is larger than the total of lines 4, 5, and 8, enter amount overpaid .. .............. > 10
11 Enter the amount of line 10 you want: Credited to 2021 estimated tax ¥ Refunded®> | 11
PartIV| Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
1 At any time during the 2020 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a Yes | No
financial account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If "Yes," the organization may have to file FinCEN Form 114,
Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. if *Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country here > X
2 During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust?. X
If "Yes," see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.
3 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax vear............... Ll 0.
4a Did the organization change its method of accounting? (see instructions). ... ... ... .. . . . . X
b lf d4ais "Yes," has the organization described the change on Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF, or Form 11287 If "No,*
XDl N Part Ve
‘ | Supplemental Information
Provide the explanation required by Part IV, line 4b. Also, provide any other additional information. See instructions.
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and
. belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Sign l May the IRS discuss tis return with
Here } . : CFO the preparer shown below (see
Signature of officer Date Title instructions)? Yes DNO
. Print/Type preparer's name ) Prepare£§ signature Date Check D if PTIN
Paid Olosneton £.. Aot | 514122
Pre- JENNIFER 1. RUTH o JEIEALLAL Lo Fe self-employed P00854240
arer Firsname > BREGANTE + COMPANY LLP ,( CPA'S Fims EN > 94-2861940
se Firm's address ™ 301 BATTERY ST, 2 MEZZANINE
Only SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111 Phone no. (415) 777-1001
BAA Form 990-T (2020)

TEEA0202 01/19/21



SCHEDULE A Unrelated Business Taxable Income
(Form 990-T) From an Unrelated Trade or Business

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

» Go to www.irs.gov/Form390T for instructions and the latest information.

s Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(cX3).

l OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public Inspection for
501(ex3) Organizations Only

A Name of the organization

B Employer identification number

COMMONWEAL 94-2366094
C Unrelated business activity code (see instructions) » 541200 D Sequence: 1 of 1
E Describe the unrelated trade or business » BOOKKEEPING SERVICES
Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income (B) Expenses (C) Net

(e IR a1

10
1
12
13

Gross receipts or sales

Less returns and allowances ¢ Balance » | 1¢
Cost of goods sold (Part i, line &) . ........................ 2
Gross profit. Subtract line 2 fromline 1c................... 3
Capital gain net income (attach Sch D (Form 1041 or Form
1120)) (see instructions).................. ... ... ... ... 4a
Net gain (loss) (Form 4797) (attach Form 4797) (see instructions) | 4b
Capital loss deduction fortrusts.......................... .. 4c
Income (loss) from a partnership or an S corporation

(attachstatement) . ............. ... ... ...

5
Rentincome (Part IV).......... .. .. ... ... ... 6
Unrelated debt-financed income (Part V). .................. 7
Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from a controlled
organization (Part VI).............. ... ... .............. 8
Investment income of section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17)
organizations (Part VII)................... ... ... ........... 9
Exploited exempt activity income (Part VI ............... 10
Advertising income (Part IX).............. . ............... T
Other income (see instructions; attach statementlgTMT. 2. | 12 21,000 21,000.
Total. Combine lines 3 through 12....................... ... 13 21,000 21,000.

Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions) Deductions mu
connected with the unrelated business income

st be directly

mpensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Part X)..... ... ... ... . ... ... .......... 1
2 Salaries and Wages. ... ... 2 14,543.
3 Repairs and Maintenance . ... . 3
4 Bad debis. ... ... 4
5 Interest (attach statement) (see instructions)........... ... ... 5
6 Taxes and ICenSeS ... o 6 1,175.
7 Depreciation (attach Form 4562) (see instructions)...................... 7
8 Less depreciation claimed in Part lll and elsewhere onreturn........ .. 8a 8h
9 Depletion. ... .. 9
10 Contributions to deferred compensationplans...................... 10 556 .
11 Employee benefit programs.. ... ... (L 76 .
12 Excess exempt expenses (Part VII). ... ... 12
13 Excessreadership costs (Part IX) .. ... .. 13
14 Other deductions (attach statement). .................................. SEE STATEMENT 3 14 3,478,
15 Total deductions. Add lines 1 through T4 ... ... ... 15 19,828.
16 Unrelated business income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 15 from Part |,
fine 13, Column (C) ... oo 16 1,172.
17 Deduction for net operating loss (see instructions)....................... ... ... ... ... ... 17
18 Unrelated business taxable income, Subtract line 17 fromline 16.......... ........ ....... ... .. 18 1,172.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2020

TEEA0213 02/01/21



Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2020 COMMONWEAL 94-2366094 Page 2

W O MU wWwh -

Cost of Goods Sold Enter method of inventory valuation »
Inventory at beginning of year. .. ... ... 1
Purchases .. ... .. B 2
Cost of [abor. . o 3
Additional section 263A costs (attach statement) . ... ... ... . 4
Other costs (attach statement). .. ... ... . 5
Total. Add lines T through 5. .. . . 6
Inventory atend of year ... ... 7
Cost of goods sold, Subtract line 7 from line 6. Enter here and inPart 1, line2.................. 8
Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to property produced or acquired for resale) apply to the organization? D Yes [:] No

Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased with Real Property)

Description of property (property street address, city, state, ZIP code). Check if a dual-use (see instructions)

A [
B []
c []
p []

Rent received or accrued

From personal property (if the percentage of
rent for personal property is more than 10%
butnotmorethan50% .......................

From real and personal property (if the
percentage of rent for personal property
exceeds 50% or if the rent is based on profit or income)

Total rents received or accrued by property
Add lines 2a and 2b, columns A through D. ..

Total rents received or accrued. Add line 2c columns A through D. Enter here and on Part |, line 6, column (A). ™

Deductions directly connected with the
income in lines 2(a) and 2(b) (attach statement). .......

Total deductions. Add line 4 columns A through D. Enter here and on Part |, line 6, column (B). . ... >
Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)

1 - Description of debt-financed property (street address, city, state, ZIP code). Check if a dual-use (see instructions)
A []
B [
c [
p []
, A B C D
2 Gross income from or allocable to debt-
financed property........... ... ...
3 Deductions directly connected with or
allocable to debt-financed property
a Straight line depreciation (attach statement)
b Other deductions (attach statement)..........
¢ Total deductions (add lines 3a and 3b,
columns A through D). ........................
4  Amount of average acquisition debt on or allocable
to debt-financed property (attach statement). .. ...
5 Average adjusted basis of or allocable to
debt-financed property (attach statement). ...
6 Dividelinedbyline5......................... % % % %
7 Gross income reportable. Multiply line 2 by line 6.
8 Total gross income (add line 7, columns A through D). Enter here and on Part |, line 7, column (A)........... >
9 Allocable deductions. Multiply line 3c by line 6. ... | i |
10 Total allocable deductions. Add line 9, columns A through D. Enter here and on Part |, line 7, column (B) ... *»
11 Total dividends-received deductions included inline 10....... ... .. ... ... ... ... ... ........ >
BAA TEEAO213L 02/01/21 Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2020

COMMONWEAL

84-2366094

Page 3

Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents from Controlled Organizations (see instructions)
Exempt Controlled Organizations
1 Name of controlled 2 Employer 3 Net unrelated 4 Total of specified 5 Part of column 4 | 6 Deductions directly
organization identification income (loss) payments made that is included in connected with
number (see instructions) the controlling income in column 5
organization's
gross income
M
@
&)
@
Nonexempt Controlled Organizations
7 Taxable income 8 Net unrelated § Total of specified 10 Part of column 9 that is 11 Deductions directly
income (loss) payments made included in the controlling connected with income
(see instructions) organization's gross income in column 10
M
4]
3
@
Add columns 5 and 10. Enter Add columns 6 and 11. Enter
here and on Part |, line 8, here and on Part |, line 8,
column (A) column (B)
Totals . ... .. >

Investment Income of a Section 501(c)7), (9), or (17) Organization (see instructions)

1 Description of income 2 Amount of income 3 Deductions 4 Set-asides 5 Total deductions and
directly connected (attach statement) set-asides (add
(attach statement) columns 3 and 4)
M
@
3
@
Add amounts in column 2. Add amounts in column 5.
Enter here and on Part |, Enter here and on Part I,
line 9, column (A) line 9, column (B)
Totals »

1

~N o

Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income (see instructions)

Description of exploited activity:

Gross unrelated business income from trade or business. Enter here and on Part |, line 10, col (A)
Expenses directly connected with production of unrelated business income. Enter here and on

Part [, line 10, column (B). . ... ... oo 3
Net income (loss) from unrelated trade or business. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If a gain, complete
BNes B throUgh 7. 4
Gross income from activity that is not unrelated business income ......................... ... ..... 5
Expenses atfributable to income entered online 5.... ... ... .. . 6
Excess exempt expenses. Subtract line 5 from line 6, but do not enter more than the amount on

line 4. Enter here and on Part 1, line 12 .. . 7

BAA

Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2020

TEEAO213 L 02/01/21



P
1

Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2020 COMMONWEAL 94-2366094

Page 4

| Advertising Income

Name(s) of periodical(s). Check box if reporting two or more periodicals on a consolidated basis.

A []

B [

c [

p [

Enter amounts for each periodical listed above in the corresponding column.

2
a

3
a

4

A B C
Gross advertising income.......................
Add columns A through D. Enter here and on Part |, line 11, column (A)................................ >
Direct advertising costs by periodical........... l |
Add columns A through D. Enter here and on Part |, line 11, column (B)................. ..., >

Advertising gain (loss). Subtract fine 3 from line 2.
For any column in line 4 showing a gain, complete
lines 5 through 8. For any column in line 4 showing
a loss or zero, do not complete lines 5 through 7,

and enter zero on line 8

Readershipcosts ...............................

Circulationincome. .............................

Excess readership costs. If line 6 is less than
line 5, subtract line 6 from line 5. If line 5 is
less than line 6, enter zero

Excess readership costs allowed as a
deduction. For each column showing a gain on
line 4, enter the lesserof linedorline7.......

Add line 8, columns A through D. Enter the greater of the line 8a, columns total or zero here and on
Part I, line 13 >

Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)

) 3 Percent of | 4 Compensation attributable
1 Name 2 Title time devoted to unrelated business
to business
[
Gl
%
o
0
9
©
Total. Enter here and on Part I, line 1., .. . >

Supplemental Information (see instructions)

BAA

Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2020

TEEAQ213 L 02/01/21



2020 FEDERAL STATEMENTS PAGE 1

CLIENT 1517-000 COMMONWEAL 94-2366094

STATEMENT 1
FORM 990-T, PART |, LINE 6
NET OPERATING LOSS DEDUCTION

PRE-2018 NOLS CARRIED FORWARD FROM PRIOR YEAR ) 42,151.
PRE-2018 NOLS INCLUDED ON FORM 990-T, PART I, LINE 6 1,172.

TOTAL PRE-2018 NOLS APPLIED 0 1,172.
PRE-2018 NOLS EXPIRING THIS TAX YEAR 0.
PRE~2018 NOLS CARRIED OVER TO SUBSEQUENT TAX YEARS 40,979.

STATEMENT 2
SCHEDULE A, PART I, LINE 12
OTHER INCOME

PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE. ... ... ... 3 21,000.
TOTAL § 21,000.

STATEMENT 3
SCHEDULE A, PART Il, LINE 14
OTHER DEDUCTIONS

COMMUNTCATIONS. .. o e $ 225.
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. ... ...t 15.
OFFICE & UTILITIES. .. .. 444.
OVERHEAD. . 2,783.

TOTAL § 3,478,
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Building Service Partnerships Since 1976

Independent Auditors® Report

Board of Directors
Commonweal and The Hale Fund (supporting organization)

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Commonweal (a nonprofit
organization) and The Hale Fund (supporting organization), which comprise the consolidated
statements of financial position as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related consolidated statements
of activities, cash flows, and functional expenses for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Commonweal and The Hale Fund (supporting
organization) as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for
the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States

of America. BW " &MW% / Wp/ w‘%)

San Francisco, California

April 22, 2022
301 Battery Street » 2 Mezzanine 330 Ignacio Boulevard « Suite 201 4309 Hacienda Drive » Suite 406
San Francisco, CA 94111 Novato, CA 94949 Pleasanton, CA 94588

T: 415.777.1001 = F: 415.546.9745 T: 415.883.4262 = F: 415.883.4290 T 925.416.0550 = F 925.416.0604
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COMMONWEAL AND THE HALE FUND (SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,115294 § 1,218,485
Grants and contributions receivable, net 896,772 1,369,083
Program fees receivable, net 29,865 39,953
Employee Retention Credit receivable 580,320 -
Investments 4,839,278 5,288,445
Investments - other 3,602,638 3,787,186
Prepaid expenses and other assets 77,180 74,997
Property and equipment, net 567,866 343,104
Total assets $ 13,709.213 $ 12,121,253
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 254,596 § 194,727
Accrued compensated absences 132,121 110,667
Paycheck Protection Program loan 422,970 399,005
Deferred revenue 53,075 32,829
Total liabilities 862,762 737,228

Net assets:

Without donor restrictions:

Undesignated 6,215,381 4,633,460
Board designated 2,964,120 3.061,260
Total without donor restrictions 9,179,501 7,694,720
With donor restrictions 3,666,950 3,689,305
Total net assets 12,846,451 11,384,025

Total liabilities and net assets $§ 13,709,213

$ 12,121,253

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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COMMONWEAL AND THE HALE FUND (SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020
Cash flows from operating activities:
Changes in net assets $ 1,462,426 § 1,362,303
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Payroll Protection Program loan forgiveness (399,005) -
Depreciation and amortization 104,974 67,481
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments (470,550) (202,551)
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Grants and contributions receivable, net 472,311 (259.616)
Program fees receivable, net 10,088 45904
Employee Retention Credit receivable (580,320) -
Prepaid expenses and other assets (2,183) 4983
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 59,869 1,686
Accrued compensated absences 21,454 (4,902)
Deferred revenue 20,246 (36,486)
Total adjustments (763,116) (377.501)
Net cash provided by operating activities 699,310 984,802
Cash flows from investing activities:
Net change in investments and investments - other 1,104,265 (563,690)
Purchases of property and equipment (329.736) {103,430)
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 774,529 (667.120)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Paycheck Protection Program loan 422,970 399,005
Net cash provided by financing activities 422.970 399,005
Net increase in cash 1,896,809 716,687
Cash, beginning of year 1,218,485 501,798
Cash, end of year $ 3115294 $ 1,218.485

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

4.



COMMONWEAL AND THE HALE FUND (SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

For the Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Supplemental disclosures of noncash financing activities:

Commonweal’s first Payroll Protection Program loan of $399,005 received on April 30, 2020, was
fully forgiven on March 24, 2021 (See Note J).

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

-5-
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COMMONWEAL AND THE HALE FUND (SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE A -- Description of erganization

Commonweal incorporated under the laws of the State of California on September 30, 1976, and
operates as a non-profit “public” charity. The mission of Commonweal is to engage in educational,
charitable, and research activities that contribute to the health of individuals, public health, and the
health of the global environment. Commonweal operates in Bolinas, California, within the Point
Reyes National Seashore.

Commonweal fulfills its mission through a program focus in three areas: Health and Healing,
Environment and Justice, and Education and the Arts.

Health and Healing - Healing ourselves and healing the earth is Commonweal’s mission and has been
so for four decades. We care about at-risk children, people with cancer, health professionals, and the
healing that comes from caring for the earth. We care equally about healing for the rest of us, and
about what each of us needs to heal.

Environment and Justice - We cannot be truly healthy people or live in peace on a sick planet. And
we cannot heal the earth, or ourselves, without justice. Just as healing and learning are central to our
lives, so is the quest for justice.

Education and the Arts - Learning is an essential dimension of true healing, and it emerges through
dialogue. We believe that we are designed to learn better through conversation, story, and art. Our
love of learning and our need for healing, forge our destinies - individual and collective. Our arts and
education programs create spaces for learning and healing as a community.

Commonweal’s programs are diverse and evolving. Please visit www.commonweal.org to learn about
Commonweal’s programs and their latest work.

Commonweal also operates the Commonweal Retreat Center: a breathtakingly beautiful space within
the Commonweal site that holds the Cancer Help Program retreats and other workshops, including
personal and professional conferences, retreats and gatherings that are compatible with
Commonweal’s nonprofit status. The Retreat Center includes Pacific House, a 12-bedroom retreat
facility with a commercial kitchen, and Bothin and Kohler Houses, with two and three bedrooms,
respectively.

The Hale Fund (supporting organization) was incorporated in California in 1990. It operates as a non-
profit supporting organization. Its mission is to benefit and support other non-profit public charities,
including Commonweal, which contribute to the health of individuals, public health and global
environment. Commonweal controls the Hale Fund through certain common directors and officers.



COMMONWEAL AND THE HALE FUND (SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE B -- Summary of significant accounting policies
Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Commonweal and the Hale Fund
(Commonweal). The financial statements are consolidated since Commonweal has both an economic
interest in and common control of the Hale Fund through a majority voting interest in its governing
body. All significant inter-company balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Basis of accounting

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on deposits with commercial banks and money market
funds. Cash and money market funds held as part of the investment portfolio are included in
investments - other.

Grants and contributions receivable, net

Grants and contributions receivable that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at
net realizable value. Unconditional grants and contributions receivable expected to be collected in
future years are initially recorded at fair value using present value techniques incorporating risk-
adjusted discount rates designed to reflect the assumptions market participants would use in pricing
the asset. In subsequent years, amortization of the discounts is included in contribution revenue in the
Consolidated Statements of Activities. Conditional grants and contributions receivable are not
included as support until the conditions are substantially met. During the year ended June 30, 2021,
Commonweal received a $421,500 three year conditional grant. The grant is conditional upon a
determination that substantial progress has been made toward the stated goal. Commonweal did not
have any conditional grants at year end June 30, 2020. Commonweal determines the allowance for
uncollectable grants and contributions receivable based on historical experience, age of the receivable
balance and a review of subsequent collections. Grants and contributions receivable are written off’
when deemed uncollectable. The allowance for uncollectable grants and contributions receivable was
$9,108 and $13,980 as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Program fees receivable, net

Commonweal reports program fees receivable at net realizable value. Commonweal maintains an
allowance for potentially uncollectable accounts on all program fees receivable. The balance reserved
in the allowance for doubtful accounts is based on historical experience, age of the receivable balance
and a review of subsequent collections. The allowance for doubtful accounts was $8,065 and $32.211
as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.



COMMONWEAL AND THE HALE FUND (SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE B -- Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Investments

Investments primarily consist of debt and equity securities. Debt and equity securities are measured
at fair value using unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets.

Commonweal has categorized investments measured at fair value on a recurring basis according to the
fair value hierarchy:

Level 1 - investment assets with observable inputs that are derived from quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in an active market;

Level 2 - quoted prices in non-active or in active markets for similar assets or liabilities,
inputs other than quoted prices that are unobservable, and inputs that are not directly
observable, but are corroborated by observable market data; or

Level 3 - unobservable inputs, which cannot be corroborated by external market data.
Investments - other

Investments - other consist of certificates of deposits purchased through Certificates of Deposit
Account Registry Service (CDARS) and cash, money market, and deposit accounts held as part of the
investment portfolio. Certificates of deposit are stated at their estimated redemption value at
June 30, 2021 and 2020. Certificates of deposit held as of June 30, 2021 mature at various dates
ranging through June 2022.

For the purposes of the cash flows statement, certificates of deposits, cash, money market and
deposits accounts held as part of the investment portfolio are considered to be investment assets.

Property and equipment, net

Commonweal’s property and equipment are carried at cost or, if donated, at estimated fair value on
the date of the gift. Property and equipment with an original cost or fair market value in excess of
$2,000 and an estimated useful life of over one year are capitalized. Depreciation is calculated using
the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives ranging from 5 to 39 years. The cost of
leasehold improvements is amortized over the lesser of the improvement’s useful life or the lease
term, including reasonably assured renewal periods.

Net assets
Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor or
grantor imposed restrictions. Accordingly, Commonweal’s net assets and changes therein are
classified and reported as follows:
Net assets without donor restrictions — Net assets available for use in general operations and

not subject to donor restrictions. The governing board has designated, from net assets without
donor restrictions, net assets for reserve funds.

-9.



COMMONWEAL AND THE HALE FUND (SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE B -- Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Net assets (continued)

Net assets with donor restrictions — Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions for:
(a) support of specific operating activities; (b) investment for a specified term; (¢) use in a
specified future period; or (d) acquisition of long-lived assets. Some donor-imposed
restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time or
other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature,
where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity.

Grants and contributions

Commonweal recognizes grants and contributions when cash, securities or other assets, an
unconditional promise to give, or notification of a beneficial interest is received. Donor-restricted
contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions. Net assets with donor
restrictions are released to net assets without donor restrictions when restrictions are satisfied.

Contributed goods and services

Contributions of goods are recognized at fair value when received. Contributions of services are
recognized at fair value when received if such services create or enhance nonfinancial assets or
requiring specialized skills are provided by individuals possessing those skills and would typically
need to be purchased if not donated.

Program fees

Program fees consist principally of fees from participants in the Commonweal Retreat Center, Visual
Thinking Strategies, Commonweal Cancer Help Program, and Natura Institute for Ecology and
Medicine, as well as rental of the Retreat Center and other contracted and fiscal agency services.
Commonweal reports program fees when the related services are provided.

Investment income
Investment income consists of interest, dividends, realized gains and losses, and unrealized
appreciation and depreciation of investments, net of investment management fees. Investment income
is reported when earned. Changes in fair values, as well as realized gains and losses, are reflected in
the Consolidated Statement of Activities in the period in which such investments are sold or
fluctuations occur.

Other income

Other income primarily consists of rent collected from employees living on-site, sales of program
related products, and website subscriptions.

-10-



COMMONWEAL AND THE HALE FUND (SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE B -- Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Income taxes

Commonweal and the Hale Fund are non-profit corporations exempt from income taxes under Section
501(c)3) of the Internal Revenue Code and under Section 23701d of the California Revenue and
Taxation Code. Therefore, no provision for federal or California income tax is reflected in the
consolidated financial statements. Tax returns of Commonweal and the Hale Fund are subject to
examination by federal and state taxing authorities, generally for three years and four years,
respectively, after they are filed.

Functional allocation of expenses

The costs of providing the program services and supporting activities are reported on the Consolidated
Statements of Functional Expenses. Expenses that can be directly identified with a specific function
are allocated directly to that function. Expenses that cannot be directly identified with a specific
function are allocated among the program services and supporting activities based on allocation
methods and estimates made by management,

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Change in Accounting Principle

In June 2018, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) No. 2018-08, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Clarifying the Scope and the
Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made (“ASU 2018-08”). The
amendments in this update should assist entities in evaluating whether transactions should be
accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocal transactions) within the scope of Topic 958, Not-for-
Profit Entities, or as exchange (reciprocal) transactions subject to other guidance, and also in
determining whether a contribution is conditional. Commonweal adopted this ASU for the year ended
June 30, 2020. The adoption of ASU No. 2018-08 did not have a material impact on Commonweal’s
consolidated financial statements.

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic
606): Clarifying the principles for recognizing revenue and developing a common revenue standard
for US. GAAP and IFRS (ASU 2014-09). In June 2020, the FASB issued ASU No. 2020-05,
delaying the implementation of ASU 2014-09 for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019.
The amendments in this update remove inconsistencies and weaknesses in revenue requirements and
improve the comparability of revenue recognition practices across entities, industries, jurisdictions
and capital markets. Commonweal adopted this ASU for the year ended June 30, 2021. The adoption
of ASU No. 2014-09 did not have a material impact on Commonweal’s consolidated financial
statements.

-11-



COMMONWEAL AND THE HALE FUND (SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE C -- Liquidity and availability of resources

Commonweal’s financial assets available within one year of the Consolidated Statements of Financial
Position for general expenditures at June 30 are as follows:

2021 2020
Financial assets at year-end:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,115294 $ 1,218,485
Grants and contributions receivable, net 896,772 1,369,083
Program fees receivable, net 29,865 39,953
Employee Retention Credit receivable 580,320 -
Investments 4,839,278 5,288,445
Investments - other 3.602.638 3,787,186
Total financial assets 13,064,167 11,703,152
Less amounts not available to be used within one year:
Grant and contributions receivable - due after one year, net (145,125) (383,063)
Investments with liquidity horizons greater than one year (2,302,933) (2,285,457)
Board designated reserve funds (2,964,120) (3,061,260)
Financial assets not available to be used within one year (5,412,178 {5.729,780)
Financial assets available to meet general expenditures within one
year $ 7651989 § 5973,372

Commonweal receives significant contributions and promises to give restricted by donors for specific
programs. Commonweal only spends program-restricted funds on the expenditures for the applicable
program. As part of Commonweal’s liquidity management, Commonweal has a policy to structure its
financial assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities and other obligations as they
come due.

Commonweal applied for a second Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) loan through the Small
Business Administration (SBA) during the year ended June 30, 2021. The PPP loan was approved
and the amount of $422,970 was received on March 16, 2021, to allow additional liquidity available
for general expenditures (See Note J).

NOTE D -- Concentrations of credit risk

Financial instruments which potentially subject Commonweal to concentrations of credit risk include
cash and cash equivalents, grants and contributions receivable, investments and investments - other.

Commonweal maintains its cash and cash equivalents at two financial institutions. The balances at

times may exceed federally insured limits as guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC).

-12-



COMMONWEAL AND THE HALE FUND (SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE D -- Concentrations of credit risk (continued)

Commonweal’s exposure to credit risk from grants and contributions receivable is mainly influenced
by the type of donor. Receivables from governmental agencies and foundations generally have a very
low default risk. Receivables from individuals are considered to have a higher default risk.
Investments are held by custodians and, at times, may exceed Securities Investor Protection
Corporation insurance limits. Investments are subject to credit and market risks, such as changes in
interest rates or credit ratings and market fluctuations.

Certificates of deposit are issued by various financial institutions. The balances at times may exceed
federally insured limits as guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

Management believes that Commonweal is not exposed to any significant credit risk in respect to
these financial instruments.
NOTE E -- Grants and contributions receivable, net

Grants and contributions receivable consist of the following as of June 30:

2021 2020
Due within one year $ 751,647 % 986,020
Due in one to five years 150,000 396,993
901,647 1,383,013
Present value discount (4.875) (13.930)
Grants and contributions
receivable, net $ 896,772 $ 1,369,083

Grants and contributions receivable due in one to five years net of present value discount, is $145,125
and $383,063 for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. Commonweal computed the
present value discount using a risk-free rate of 3.25% and 3.5% for the years ended June 30, 2021 and
2020 respectively.

NOTE F -- Employee Retention Credit

Under the provisions of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (the “CARES Act™)
signed into law on March 27, 2020 and the subsequent extension of the CARES Act, Commonweal
was eligible for a refundable employee retention credit subject to certain criteria. Commonweal
recognized a $809,233 employee retention credit during the year ended June 30, 2021, of which,
$762,229 is netted against salaries and benefits expense and $47,004 is included in other income for
credits claimed related to qualified wages paid during the year ended June 30, 2020. Commonweal
has filed all necessary forms for refunds of the employee retention credits and $580,320 is receivable
at June 30, 2021.

-13-



COMMONWEAL AND THE HALE FUND (SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE G -- Investments
Investments are presented in the consolidated financial statements at fair value. Commonweal
categorized all investment assets on an individual security basis according to the fair value hierarchy

as Level 1.

Investments measured at fair value at June 30 are composed of the following:

2021 2020
Stocks/REITs $ 2,486,493 § 2,926,991
Corporate bonds 1,107,572 1,048,932
Municipal bonds 448,071 443,616
U.S. Treasury bonds 797,142 868,906

$ 4.839278 §_ 5,288.445

Investment returns, net of investment management fees for the years ended June 30 are as follows:

2021 2020
Interest and dividend income $ 85612 § 118,626
Realized and unrealized gains, net 470,550 202,551
Investment income, net $ 556,162 $ 321,177

Interest and dividend income includes interest earned on cash and cash equivalents and investments -
other.

NOTE H -- Concentrations

A donor providing over 10% of total annual revenue and support is considered to be a major donor.
For the year ended June 30, 2021, one major donor provided grants totaling approximately 10% of
total revenue and support. For the year ended June 30, 2020, one major donor provided grants totaling
approximately 14% of total revenue and support.

Contributions receivable from a donor accounting for over 10% of total grants and contributions

receivable, net is considered to be a major donor. One major donor accounted for over 33% and 36%
of total grants and contributions receivable at June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

- 14~



COMMONWEAL AND THE HALE FUND (SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE I -- Property and equipment

Property and equipment consist of the following at June 30:

2021 2020
Leasehold improvements $ 1,649,013 $ 1,649,013
Furniture and equipment 601,737 272,001
2,250,750 1,921,014
Less accumulated depreciation and
amortization (1.682.884) (1,577.910)
Property and equipment, net b 567,866 $ 343,104

Depreciation and amortization expense for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $104,974 and
$67,481, respectively.

NOTE J -- Paycheck Protection Program loan

Commonweal received loan proceeds in the amount of $422,970 and $399,005 through the Small
Business Administration’s (SBA) Payroll Protection Program (PPP) during years ended June 30, 2021
and 2020, respectively. The PPP, established as part of the CARES Act and its extension, provided
for loans to qualifying businesses for amounts up to 2.5 times of the average monthly payroll
expenses of the qualifying business. The loan and accrued interest are forgivable after an elected
eight or twenty-four week period, as elected by the borrower, if the borrower uses the loan proceeds
for eligible purposes designated by the SBA. The SBA can reduce the amount of loan forgiveness if
the borrower fails to meet all the PPP loan criteria set. Commonweal has recorded note payables and
will record forgiveness income. as grants and contributions support upon being legally released from
loan obligations.

Any unforgiven portion of the PPP loan is payable over two years at an interest rate of 1%. Payment
towards the loan and accrued interest are deferred for the first 10 months after the elected eight or
twenty-four week period. On March 24, 2021, Commonweal received full forgiveness for the first
PPP loan of $399,005.

NOTE K - Net assets without donor restrictions - designated

Commonweal’s governing board has designated portions of its net assets without donor restrictions to
be held in reserve funds for specified purposes as follows:

CCHP and healing reserve fund - Created after receiving significant estate contributions from

Commonweal Cancer Help Program (CCHP) alumni. This reserve will fund CCHP or similar
healing work at Commonweal in the future.

-15-



COMMONWEAL AND THE HALE FUND (SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE K -- Net assets without donor restrictions - designated (continued)

General reserve fund - Created to supplement funding if receipts are no longer sufficient to
fund operations.

Maintenance reserve fund - Created to fund the maintenance of Commonweal’s facilities as
needed, including the on-site retreat center.

Real estate reserve fund - A real estate reserve created for site purchase or significant capital
expenses. :

The amounts designated to the reserve funds by the Board are as follows as of June 30:

2021 2020
CCHP and healing reserve fund $ 465,000 $ 590,000
General reserve fund 278,703 278,702
Maintenance reserve fund 420,417 392,558
Real estate reserve fund 1,800,000 1,800,000
Totals $ 2964,120 $ 3,061,260
NOTE L -- Net assets with donor restrictions
Net assets with donor restrictions consist of the following at June 30, 2021:
Program Beginning Additions Releases Ending
Health & Healing $ 2936320 $ 1,217,141 $ (1,568,413) $ 2,585,048
Environment & Justice 232,697 1,324,782 (774,820) 782,659
Education & the Arts 48,198 337,795 (322,770) 63,223
Time Restricted 472,090 114,823 (350,893) 236,020
Total $ 3689305 $ 2994541 % (3,016.896) $ 3,666,950

Net assets with donor restrictions consist of the following at June 30, 2020:

Program Beginning Additions Releases Ending
Health & Healing $ 2,137961 $ 1,831,685 § (1,033,326) $ 2,936,320
Environment & Justice 231,341 683,621 (682,265) 232,697
Education & the Arts 153,200 323,673 (428,675) 48,198
Time Restricted 211,183 764,202 (503,295) 472.090

Total

$ 3,603,181 §_(2,647.561)

$_ 2733685

$_ 3,689.305
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COMMONWEAL AND THE HALE FUND (SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE M -- Retirement plan
Commonweal sponsors a defined contribution plan under IRC Section 403(b) for its employees.

Under the Plan, Commonweal automatically contributes 3% of eligible employee compensation to the
Plan and offers to match 100% of participant deferrals up to 2% of the participant’s compensation.
Eligible employees must have reached age 21 and complete one year of service with at least 1,000
hours. All contribution and matches made by Commonweal are full and immediately vested.

During the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, Commonweal contributions and matches paid for
participants totaled $75,747 and $65,848, respectively.
NOTE N -- Commitments and contingencies

Commonweal occupies various facilities owned by the National Park Service (NPS) under a special
use permit and one lease agreement.

Commonweal has a special use permit for its employee housing in Bolinas, California, with monthly
payments of $3,575, which expired on December 31, 2021 and was subsequently extended through
December 31, 2022.

Commonweal has a lease agreement for its operating facilities which consist of an administrative
building and three retreat center buildings in Bolinas, California with monthly payments of $5,000,
expiring on December 11, 2029. Under the lease agreement, NPS has the option to change the rent,
based on an acceptable appraisal, every five years. The last rent change was effective May 15, 2001.

Future minimum lease payments under the special use permit and the lease agreements are as follows:

Years Ending June 30,

2022 h) 81,450
2023 60,000
2024 60,000
2025 60,000
2026 60,000
Thereafter 210,000
$ 531.450

Rent expense included in occupancy cost totaled $113,762 and $132,595 for the years ended
June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.
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COMMONWEAL AND THE HALE FUND (SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE O -- Related parties

Michael Lerner, the Chair of the Board of Directors of Commonweal, is the President of the Jenifer
Altman Foundation, which pays his salary and benefits. Under a Resource Sharing Agreement,
Commonweal reimbursed Jenifer Altman Foundation $175,289 and $171,692 for the years ended
June 30,2021 and 2020, respectively, for Michael Lerner’s services directing Commonweal
programs.

Commonweal received grants totaling $250,000 and $256,740 from the Jenifer Altman Foundation for
the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. Commonweal provided back office services
for Jenifer Altman Foundation and was paid $21,000 for these services for each of the years ended
June 30, 2021 and 2020.

Commonweal compensated the spouses of two members of the Board of Directors $40,571 and
$51,008 to operate the Commonweal Biomonitoring Resource Center and the Gift of Compassion
program for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Commonweal compensated the spouse of the Executive Director $3,000 and $2,000, respectively to
operate the Taproot program for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Catherine Dodd is on the Board of Directors and has an open contract with Commonweal for
negotiating a lease with the National Park Service for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020,
respectively. The contract is for $12,000 and no payment has been made for the years ended
June 30, 2021 and 2020. A payment of $800 and $1,000 was paid to Catherine Dodd for the years
ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively, for guiding “Commonweal’s Healing Circles program”
in Houston, Texas.

NOTE P -- Subsequent events

The coronavirus outbreak may have a potentially adverse effect on the results of operations due to
given the uncertainty around the extent and timing of the potential future spread or mitigation of
Coronavirus-19 (COVID-19) and its variants. Relaxation of protective measures have occurred;
however, imposition of measures in the future cannot be determined by management to reasonably
estimate the impact to the future results of operations, cash flows or financial condition.

In August 2021, a statement of intent was signed by Commonweal for the right to purchase a building
and land in Washington state. The property has been appraised and plans for a capital campaign are
in place.

In January 2022, Commonweal accepted a grant of $2,200,000 with donor restrictions. It is a multi-
year grant and may be expended during the period January 2022 through December 2024 based upon
the terms of the agreement.

The date to which events occurring after June 30, 2021 have been evaluated for possible adjustments

to the consolidated financial statements or disclosure is April 22, 2022, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.
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